

10-8-2019

In attendance: Joe McGraw, Kevin Clarke, Frank Kane, Ruth Burke, Alison McHale, Ian Farr and Maggie Mariotti

Roads:

-S Turn Engineering - Dave Lopatka of Reuther and Bowen is the engineer for the S Turn project. He is looking at a liner from a company that offers a "no-dig" solution with a Culvert Lining Pipe option. We will be checking in to pricing and feasibility

Speed Bumps:

- these will be removed for snow plowing

Security:

- Signs - re boat cleaning/Common Rules - Ian installed

Lands:

- Weir walkway from Mancuso's to Acorn Point - Maggie Mariotti will be looking at options
- Ditches - Nick Capucci will again clear the ditches. Kevin Clarke is working to get pricing and a contract

Tree Committee:

- Mack, Chris Luciani and Mick are going to get a price on the tagged trees around the lake.

Lakes:

- A group of Moosic Lake residents/fishermen addressed the Board regarding stocking the lake
- EJ Generotti, Chris Luciani, Bill Smith, Joe Spitzer, Frank Capucci and JJ Iyob have formed a Fishing Committee
- They are interested in having an educational presentation in June 2020 about boat safety, fishing rules, bait buckets, cleaning of boats, catch and release and a Q&A session
- The Board voted unanimously on a \$1500.00 allocation this year for stocking

The next meeting is scheduled for November 12th at 6:00
Meeting was adjourned at 8:00